
1



DRAFT 

                    *        Requires Action 
**      According to Kent District Library Board of Trustee Bylaws, Article VII, Item 7.1.3, “Public comments will 
          be limited to 3 minutes per person or group and 15 minutes per subject.” 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Meeting Agenda 

 

 

 LOCATION 

KDL Service and Meeting Center, 814 West River Center DR NE, MI 49525  

 DATE & TIME  

Thursday, August 17, 2023, at 4:30 PM. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA* 

A. Approval of Agenda 

B. Approval of Minutes: July 20, 2023 

C. Lakeland Library Cooperative July 13, 2023 
 

4. FINANCE REPORTS – July 2023* 
 

5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – July 2023 
 

6. TRUTH IN TAXATION  

A. Public Hearing*        Roll Call Vote 

B. Resolution: 2024 Millage Tax Rate Request*     Roll Call Vote  

7. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Issue Analysis: Automated Material Handling *    First Reading 
B. Issue Analysis: Conference Room AV *     First Reading 
C. 2024 Board of Trustees Schedule* 

D. 2024 Planned System Closing Schedule* 

8. LIAISON REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS  
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS** 
 

10. MEETING DATES 

Next Regular Meeting: Thursday, September 21, 2023 – Gaines Branch, 421 68th St. SE. Grand 

 Rapids, Michigan 49548 4:30 PM 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT*  

2



DRAFT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 LOCATION 

Kent District Library Service + Meeting Center, 814 West River Center Dr. NE, Comstock Park, MI 49321. 

 DATE + TIME  

Thursday, July 20, 2023, at 4:30 PM. 

BOARD PRESENT: Shirley Bruursema (arrived at 4:39 PM), Tracy Chrenka, Peter Dykhuis, Andrew 

Erlewein, Sheri Gilreath-Watts, Nicole Lintemuth, Carla Moyer Hotz and Penny Weller. 
 
BOARD ABSENT: None. 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Josh Bernstein, Jaci Cooper, Jennifer DeVault, Anjie Gleisner, Sheri Glon, Joyanne 

Huston-Swanson, Randy Goble, Kurt Lardie, Kim Lindsay, Brian Mortimore, Elvia 

Myers, Ashley Smolinski, Kurt Stevens, Emily Whalen, Lance Werner and Penni 

Zurgable  

 

GUESTS PRESENT: Amy Anderson, Derek Anderson, Adam Caman, Kathy Cheney, Jennifer Folsom, 
Jim Ferro, Abigail Gautreau, Marcus Little, Joanne Marcoux, Megan Marcoux, Mandy 

Mynhier, Brad Pipe, Mary Ann Sabo, Bethany Verble, Tori Waller, Yilin Wendland- Lin 
and Mike Zurgable  

.. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Erlewein called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA* 

A. Approval of Agenda 

B. Approval of Minutes: June 15, 2023 

C. Lakeland Library Cooperative June 8, 2023 

D. Request: Kelloggsville Branch to be closed early at 3:00 PM on July 27, 2023, due to the 

carpets being cleaned.  

E. Request: East Grand Rapids Branch to have a late opening at 11:00 AM on September 9, 

2023, due to the Rhoades McKee Triathlon.  

F. Request: Caledonia Township Branch to be closed on September 30, 2023, due to 

Caledonia Township Harvest Festival. 

Motion: Ms. Moyer Hotz moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

Support: Supported by Ms. Weller.  

RESULT: Motion carried. 

 

3



DRAFT 

 

4. 2022 AUDIT REPORT Maner Corterisan  

Interim Director of Finance Kim Lindsay introduced Maner Corterisan Behany Verble and Tori 

Waller, along with thanking the KDL Finance Department and Human Resource Generalist 

Diane Damuth for all their hard work on the 2022 KDL Audit. Ms. Verble gave a briefing on 

Audit Results regarding Financial Statements with regards to the Unmodified opinion, the 

Governance Letter – Required communication, Adoption of GASB 87 Leases and Significant 

estimates – Pension Asset, Compensated absences, and Capital assets.  

 

5. FINANCE REPORTS – May 2023* 

The Interim Director of Finance Kim Lindsay gave a brief overview of year-to-date financials: 

• The KDL cash and investment position remains strong as the balances at the end of June 
stood at $24.6M as compared to $23.4M this time last year. The investments continue to 

rebound – the Atlanta Capital account has rebounded about $125K from last year. 

• KDL has received $27.4M of the $29.5M budgeted revenues or 93% of the expected total. 
The remaining revenue will appear this fall as state aid, penal fees and eRate 
reimbursements arrive. Overall revenues surpass the prior year by $2.1M due to increased 

property tax collections and the investment results. 

• Total expenditures through June were $15.7M or just under 47% of the expenditure budget. 

Expenditures to date are up roughly $1M from 2022 totals. KDL is still tracking nicely with 
the overall budget. You'll note that there was a $400K deposit for digital materials this 

month and the 2nd and 3rd quarter branch maintenance fees were distributed to our host 
municipalities. 

• Disbursements over $50,000 for June included: 

o Overdrive, Inc. - $400K - digital materials deposit 

o Priority Health - $153,716.90 - employee health benefits 

o TMC Furniture - $80,772.00 - WonderKnook project 

o Everstream Holding - $54,395.77 - KDL-wide fiber 

• In the board packet, there are two documents related to the proposed budget 

amendment. One is the resolution amendment indicating the budget line-item areas 

that are being amended and the second is an explanation of the larger items that are 

represented on the amendment.  

The Board asked questions of staff and staff responded. 

 
Motion: Ms. Weller moved to receive and file the June 2023 finance reports as presented. 

Support: Supported by Ms. Moyer Hotz  

RESULT: Motion carried. 

 

6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – June 2023 

• Executive Director Werner reported that numbers are trending up for Summer Wonder and 

is impressed with the fantastic job that the Marcom team has done.  

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Policy Manual Section 1.3: Intellectual Freedom * 

4



DRAFT 

Director of Engagement Randy Goble explained the updates.  
Motion: Ms. Lintemuth moved to approve the Policy Manual Section 1.3: Intellectual 

Freedom as presented.  

Support: Supported by Ms. Gilreath Watts.  
RESULT: Motion carried. 

 
B. Policy Manual Section 2.1.4: Student Cards * 

Director of Project & Planning Jaci Cooper explained the updates.  
Motion: Ms. Bruursema moved to approve the Policy Manual Section 2.1.4: Student 

Cards as presented.  
Support: Supported by Mr. Dykhuis.  
RESULT: Motion carried. 
 

C. Resolution: Budget Amendment * 

Interim Director of Finance Kim Lindsay explained the Budget Amendment process and 

the initiatives. 
Motion: Ms. Bruursema moved to approve the Resolution: Budget Amendment as 

presented.  
Support: Supported by Ms. Weller 

Ms. Bruursema-Yes Ms. Chrenka -Yes Mr. Dykhuis - Yes Mr. Erlewein -Yes 

Ms. Gilreath-Watts - Yes Ms. Lintemuth - Yes Ms. Moyer Hotz - Yes Ms. Weller - Yes 

 
RESULT: Motion carried 8-0 
 

D. Resolution: Levy a District-Wide Property Tax * 
Motion: Mr. Dykhuis moved to approve the Resolution: Levy a District-Wide Property 

Tax as presented.  
Support: Supported by Ms. Moyer Hotz.  

Ms. Bruursema - Yes Ms. Chrenka - Yes Mr. Dykhuis -Yes  Mr. Erlewein - Yes 

Ms. Gilreath-Watts - Yes Ms. Lintemuth- Yes Ms. Moyer Hotz- Yes  Ms. Weller - Yes 

 

RESULT: Motion carried 8-0 
 

E. Strategic Plan & KPI Quarter 2 Review* 
Director of Project & Planning Jaci Cooper gave a brief update on the Strategic Plan & KPI 
Quarter 2 Review.  

 

8. LIAISON REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS – None.  

 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS** –  

Amy Anderson voiced her concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Jennifer Folsom voiced her appreciation regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Marcus Little voiced his appreciation regarding KDL Materials. 

 

5



DRAFT 

Adam Caman voiced his concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Joann Marcoux voiced her concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Abby Gautreau voiced her appreciation regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Michael Zurgable voiced his appreciation regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Brad Pipe voiced his concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Megan Marcoux voiced her concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Derek Anderson voiced his concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

Patrick Prince Lewis voiced his concerns regarding KDL Materials. 

 

 

10. MEETING DATES 

Regular Meeting: Thursday, August 17, 2023 – Kent District Library Service & Meeting Center, 4:30 

PM. 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: Ms. Weller moved for adjournment at 5:28 PM  

Support: Supported by Ms. Lintemuth.  

RESULT: Motion carried.  

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR DISTRIBUTION 

6



��

����������	
������������	���
������	����������������������� !�"#�$��"�%&#�'('&��)�*+&(��,-,��.�)��� )���)���/���"��.�0��.�.�).���12343567�89:3�192;4�<=>?@�A9235�BCAD55E5�<FG?@�G95C3�H32532�<A8G?@�8D953�AEEDI32�<JK?@�B9LLD3�BCA3D6M95�<KN?@�>92E:�89O3�<GG?@�PE5�N;4Q3I�<BF8G?@�NMD2:3R�S2;;243T9�<A8G?�UE3�V9WW9CE469�<NB?�G9I3:95X�N69YY�12343567�NM32R:�Z95X32H9L35@�FT[32�BCG9D5�F[43567�UEM5�BC\9;LM6E5�<]P1G?���%̂��������������������������+�_M3�T336D5L�O94�C9::3X�6E�E2X32�96�G95C3�H32532�96�̀7ab�FBc�de�����������f��g����+�PE5�N;4Q3I�TEh3X@�4;WWE263X�[R�A9235�BCAD55E5�6E�9WW2Eh3�6M3�9L35X9�94�W2343563X�i�jklmkn�opqqmrst�&̂�u����	����f�������
���+�_M323�O323�5E�v;346DE54�Y2ET�T3T[324c�ŵ���
�	��������+�_M323�O323�5E�W;[:DC�CETT3564c�x̂�����������f��	�����+�A9235�BCAD55E5�TEh3X@�4;WWE263X�[R�8D953�AEEDI32�6E�9WW2Eh3�6M3�[E92X�TD5;634�Y2ET�$��.y�jklmkn�opqqmrst�ẑ�f	���	���������+�9?�$��.�{D595CD9:4�95X�>M3CI�P3LD46327�PE5�N;4Q3I�TEh3X@�4;WWE263X�[R�B9LLD3�BCA3D6M95@�6E�9WW2Eh3�6M3�U;53�{D595CD9:4�94�W2343563X�i�jklmkn�opqqmrst�|̂�����	����}���������9?��G95C3�4WEI3�9[E;6�6M3�S3RE5X�SEEI�S954�W23435696DE5c��~̂���	�����}���������9?�>92E:�4WEI3�9[E;6�6M3�{D595CD9:�CETTD6633�T336D5L�4EE5�23L92XD5L�6M3�[;XL36c�[?�>92E:�9:4E�4WEI3�9[E;6�6M3�23C3W6DE5�YE2�NM32R:�Z95X32H9L35�53�6�TE56Mc�C?�G9I3:95X�D4�LED5L�6E�ME46�9�239X32�4�9XhD4E2R�3h356�E5�\Eh3T[32���c�*̂����	�����	������������9?�FXhD4E2R�KYYDCD9:�TD5;634�D5C:;X3X�YE2�D5YE2T96DE59:�W;2WE434c�%(̂� ����
��	����+�9?��>3X92�NW2D5L4��WX9637�_M3�CD6R�EY�>3X92�4W2D5L4�M94�94I3X�NE:E5�6EO54MDW�6E�W944�9�TD::9L3�95X�6M3R�923�C;22356:R�D5�XD4C;44DE54c�[?�196TE4��WX9637�_M3D2�[E92X�D4�96�95�DTW9443c�C?�N62963LDC�1:95��WX9637�>92E:�4WEI3�9[E;6�;WX9634�95X�G9I3:95X�4�53O�=GN�B959L32�MD23c�%%̂� ��
�	��������+��9?�\E53�%'̂� 
��������
����������+�9?�NMD2:3R�y�_M323�O94�9�4ECD9:�432hDC3�D5�6M3�:D[292R�E5�U;53����y�J322DCI�O94�D5hE:h3X�OD6M�6M3�W2EL29Tc�[?�B9LLD3�y�NW2D5L�G9I3�D4�L366D5L�239XR�6E�435X�E;6�23v;3464�YE2�[DX4�E;6�YE2�6M3D2�235Eh96DE5c�C?�8D953�y�J322DCI�D4�9:4E�W:;LLD5L�9O9R�96�6M3D2�235Eh96DE54c�X?�89:3�y�=E5D9�O94�9WW2E9CM3X�[R�6M3�CE;56R�C:32I�23L92XD5L�;4D5L�6M3D2�3TW6R�[95I�[;D:XD5L�94�95�392:R�hE6D5L�C35632�OMDCM�OD::�944D46�OD6M�23h35;3�94�6M3R�Y;5X29D43c�3?�A9235�i�G3DLM6E5�D4�[;4R�OD6M�4;TT32�239XD5Lc�Y?�PE5�y�PE5�4WEI3�OD6M�9�L2E;W�EY�236D23X�3X;C96E24�95X�O94�23Y234M3X�[R�6M3�4;WWE26�YE2�:D[292D34c�L?�UE3�y�J9CI:3R�D4�9:4E�46926D5L�9�[;D:XD5L�W2E�3C6c�M?�G95C3�y�G95C3�WED563X�E;6�6M96�53�6�R392�D4�6M3�W234DX356D9:�3:3C6DE5�95X�6M3�CE56356DE;4�C;:6;29:�C:DT963�OD::�CE56D5;3c�D?�>92E:�y�>92E:�9:4E�35CE;29L3X�3h32RE53�6E�:EEI�96�6M3D2�{K=F�WE:DCD34�95X�W2EC3X;234c�%&̂� ���������	�g+�_M;24X9R@����� )�%(�96�̀7ab�9cTc�96�A356�8D462DC6�GD[292R�N32hDC3�>35632c���e� ��$��������+�NMD2:3R�S2;;243T9�TEh3X@�4;WWE263X�[R�A9235�BCAD55E5�6E�9X�E;25�96�%(+(%����i�jklmkn�opqqmrst�

�

7



����������	
������������	��������	�	����������	������������������

���

����������������
 	�����
�!�" 
�������	��� #

8



         

                    

Monthly Cash Position Per Bank
Month ended July 31

2023 2022

Account Rate Amount Rate Amount

0.500% $1,425,749.89 0.100% $1,440,707.29

2.970% $1,407,919.54 0.010% $8,319,820.18

3.024% $57,066.95 0.873% $55,966.88

$11,770,145.00 $11,641,371.00

$7,179,339.34 $21,457,865.35

$21,840,220.72

* Includes Trust Pooled fund balances

NOTE:  Totals do not include Petty Cash or Branch Cash drawer balances

Atlanta Capital Investments Atlanta Capital Investments

Huntington Liquidity Portal

Account

Huntington Checking Account Huntington Checking Account

Huntington Investment Account Huntington Investment Account

*Kent County Pooled Funds *Kent County Pooled Funds

Checking Account 

6.71%

Investment Account

38.77%

Pooled Funds 

.26%

Atlanta Capital

54.26%  

Checking Account

6.53%     Investment 

Account

6.45%

Pooled Funds

.26%

Atlanta Capital 

53.89%  

Liquidity Portal

32.87%

9



         

                    

Monthly Revenues and Expenditures
Month ended July 31

Budget to Actual with Prior Year Comparison Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

Revenues Account Amount

2022 Actual 2022 YTD Revenues 93.3%

2023 Actual 2023 YTD Revenues 92.8%

2023 Budgeted

2022 YTD Expenditures 56.1%

Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures 50.3%

2022 Actual

2023 Actual

2023 Budgeted 35,488,146$                              

25,632,125$                              

27,759,355$                              

29,902,487$                              

17,179,475$                              

17,848,103$                              

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

2022
Actual

2023
Actual

2023
Budgeted

2022
Actual

2023
Actual

2023
Budgeted

M
ill
io
ns

Revenues                                                  Expenditures

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2022 YTD Revenues 2023 YTD Revenues 2022 YTD Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures

Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

$0.00

$5.00

$10.00

$15.00

$20.00

$25.00

$30.00

$35.00

$40.00

2022

Actual

2023

Actual

2023

Budgeted

2022

Actual

2023

Actual

2023

Budgeted

M
il

li
o

n
s

Revenues                                                  Expenditures

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2022 YTD Revenues 2023 YTD Revenues 2022 YTD Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures

Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 

31



 

32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8167688
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8723752
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/7115460
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/4948116
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8997041
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8997041
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575425
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575425
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575397
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/2197219
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/2197219
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3022540
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3022540
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9113613
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9113613
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C438187
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934495
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867278
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C909786
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C909786
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867838
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867838
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C940652
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C940652
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934508
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934508
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C952445
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C911712
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C863916
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C438187
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934495
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867278
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C903676
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C941724
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C941724
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C948474
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C872369
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C872369
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C884904
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C884904
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934508
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9140729
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6384649
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9310810
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6397003
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6397003
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9157517
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8783654
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9254594
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9511193
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9511193
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/8722705
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9140808


  

STAFF CHANGES & ANNIVERSARIES 
August 2023 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

OPEN POSITIONS TYPE 

Branch Librarian – Cascade Full-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Alto / Englehardt Part-time 

Shelver – Alpine / Tyrone Township Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Caledonia  Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Amy Van Andel / Ada Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – East Grand Rapids Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Kentwood Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Spencer Township Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian – Cascade Part-time 

Shelver – Plainfield Part-time 

Assistant Branch Librarian Subs (4 positions) Temporary 

 
 

EMPLOYEE ANNIVERSARIES 
(SEPTEMBER) 

BRANCH OR DEPARTMENT LENGTH OF SERVICE 

Susan Erhardt Plainfield 31 years 

Michelle Toren Gaines Township 29 years 

Rich Nagel Information Technology 28 years 

Beth Green Gaines Township 22 years 

PROMOTIONS & 
TRANSFERS 

FROM TO EFFECTIVE 

Morgan Shepard 
Assistant Branch Librarian 
– Kentwood 

Branch Librarian – Caledonia July 31 

Alyssa Johansen Shelver – Plainfield 
Assistant Branch Librarian – 
Plainfield 

August 21 

Ginny Kenyon 
Assistant Branch Librarian 
– Gaines Township 

Assistant Branch Librarian Sub September 7 

DEPARTURES POSITION EFFECTIVE 

Christine Alspaugh Shelver – Casade August 18 

Talea Fournier Assistant Branch Librarian – Cascade August 25 

Kelly Gibson Assistant Branch Librarian – Spencer Township August 26 

34



EMPLOYEE ANNIVERSARIES
(SEPTEMBER)

BRANCH OR DEPARTMENT LENGTH OF SERVICE

Ali Kuchta Collection Development 22 years

Dan Palasek Marketing/Communications 21 years

Meredith Schickel Byron Township 21 years

Sheri Glon Project Management Office 18 years

Kathleen Knott Gaines Township 14 years

Greg Lewis Programming 14 years

Craig Buno Walker/Alpine/Tyrone Township 13 years

Vanessa Fisk Nelson Township/Sand Lake 11 years

Megan Russ Grandville 10 years

Mary Valentine Patron Services 10 years

Kaitlin Allen Patron Services 9 years

Jaime Brooks Plainfield 8 years

Jaci Cooper Project Management Office 7 years

Betsy Riddell Sub Pool 7 years

Kathy Lewis Tyrone Township 6 years

Audrey Barker Kentwood 5 years

Kelly Garvin Walker 5 years

Maggie Maxwell Nelson Township/Sand Lake 5 years

Margaret Taylor Caledonia 5 years

Brynn Doering Patron Services 4 years

Jason Hetrick Sub Pool 4 years

Alicia Maxwell Krause Memorial 3 years

Immanuel Deliyannides East Grand Rapids 2 years

Jason Kotarski Wyoming 2 years

Kurt Lardie Englehardt/Alto 2 years

Katie Brainard East Grand Rapids 1 year

Molly Dixon Tyrone Township 1 year

Diana Gray Sub Pool 1 year

Jessica Hannah Collection Services 1 year

Ryan Iacovone East Grand Rapids 1 year

Emma Newman Cascade 1 year

Mary Pawneshing Cascade 1 year

35



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE - 2023 

*BOARD PARTICIPATION VIA TELECONFERENCE 

TRUSTEE NAME MEETING DATE  

 
 

TRUSTEE NAME MEETING DATE 

    

    

    

     

 

 
SHIRLEY 

BRUURSEMA 
TRACY 

CHRENKA 
ANDREW 

ERLEWEIN 
PETER  

DYKHUIS 

 

SHERRI 
GILREATH 

WATTS 

CARLA 
MOYER 
HOTZ 

 

NICOLE 
LINTEMUT

H 

PENNY 
WELLER 

January 19, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

February 16, 2023 X* X X X X X X X 

March 16, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

April 20, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

May 18, 2023 X X X X  X X X 

June 15, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

July 20, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

August 17, 2023         

September 21, 2023         

October 12, 2023         

October 26, 2023         

November 16, 2023         

December 21, 2023         

36



RESOLUTION 
Truth in Taxation—2024 Millage Tax Rate Request 

 

 

 MEETING INFORMATION 

A regular meeting of the Library Board (the “Board”) of the Kent District Library (the “Library”) was held on 
August 17, 2023 at 4:30 PM. 

The meeting was called to order by . 

PRESENT:_______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

ABSENT:     ______________________________________________________________________   

 

 RESOLUTION 
WHEREAS, the Kent District Library was established pursuant to the Kent District Library Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the district of the Kent District Library ("District") consists of the entire geographic area of Kent 

County except for the City of Grand Rapids, the City of Cedar Springs, Solon Township, Sparta Township, 
the Village of Sparta, and those portions of Bowne Township and Caledonia Township which are located 
within the Thornapple Kellogg school district; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the District Library Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24, as amended (“DLEA”), the Board 

is authorized to levy a tax upon all taxable property within the District, provided that the districtwide tax 

is authorized by the electors of the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 5, 2014, the electors of the District authorized the Board to levy a districtwide 

property tax in the amount of 1.28 mills for ten (10) years (2014 through 2023, inclusive) to provide funds 
for district library purposes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Library held a public hearing on the proposed millage rate to be levied in 2023 at the regular 
meeting on August 17, 2023, and the hearing complied with the requirements of the General Property Tax 
Act, including MCL 211.24e (Truth in Taxation); and 
 

WHEREAS, as authorized by the General Property Tax Act, the Library Board desires to levy a reduced 

millage rate of 1.10 mills;  
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The Board hereby certifies that the electors of the District approved a maximum annual tax rate of 
1.28 mills ($1.28 per $1,000) for ten (10) years (2014 through 2023, inclusive) at an election held on 

August 5, 2014 to be used for district library purposes. 

3. Pursuant to Act 24, the Board hereby levies on December 1, 2023, a property tax upon all taxable 
property within the District in the amount of 1.10 mills (1.10 per $1,000) on the taxable value of such 

37



 

 

2 

property, as finally equalized, to provide funds for district library purposes. 
 

4. The Board hereby certifies that the millage to be levied on all taxable property in the District has 

been reduced, if necessary, to comply with Article 9, Section 6 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963 
and that the millage to be levied has also been reduced, if necessary, to comply with MCLA 211.24e 

and 211.34. 
 
5. The Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to provide a certified copy of this 

Resolution and the 2023 Tax Rate Request on Michigan Department of Treasury Form L-4029 to the 

Kent County Clerk, the Kent County Equalization Department, and to each Township and City Clerk 
included in the District in the form attached as Exhibit A. 

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted on a motion made by ______________________________ 
and seconded by ____________________________. Upon a roll call vote, the following voted aye: 

______. The following voted nay: ______. The Chair declared the motion carried and the Resolution 

duly adopted on the 17th day of August 2023. 
 
Adopted this 17th day of August, 2023. 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

CERTIFICATION 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board 
of Trustees of the Kent District Library, County of Kent, Michigan, at a regular meeting held on August 
17, 2023, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 

to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and 

that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by 
said Act. 

 
 
Dated:  August 17, 2023 

 
   
 

 

__________________________    ________________________________ 
Andrew Erlewein,  KDL Board Chair                                      Nicole Lintemuth, KDL Board Secretary 

38



39



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 ISSUE ANALYSIS 

 
 

INTRO 
AGENDA ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION:  Automated Materials Handling (AMH) System Acquisition 

BOARD MEETING DATES: August 17, 2023 (first reading); September 21, 2023 (second reading) 
TIMELINE: If approved, the sorter will arrive 8-9 months after ordered. Modifications to the physical 
delivery space would occur within 3 months in preparation for the installation. Tote bins would be 

ordered by the end of 2023. We anticipate at least 2 weeks of training time with the goal of having 
everything operational by early spring of 2024. 
BUDGET LINE ITEM(S):  Fund Balance; 2024 budget amendment  

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $704,064.70 
 

PURPOSE 
Acquisition of Lyngsoe’s Automated Materials Handling System would increase efficiencies in multiple 
areas: in the physical process of sorting delivery items at the Service Center (Collection Services) and 
the branches, and in the utilization of staff time. In Collection Services, delivery processing time would 

decrease from 4 hours per day to less than 2 hours per day, with less staff needed, allowing CS staff to 
devote more time to their many other duties. In all 20 KDL branches, the delivery check-in process 
would be completed 60-75% faster, giving branch staff more opportunity to attend to patron needs 

and complete other tasks. The proposed AMH system would also reduce the physical strain on 
Collection Services Assistants, preventing and/or minimizing future injuries caused by the heavy-
lifting and repetitive motions currently required to perform delivery tasks. It also positions KDL to 

handle the delivery needs of additional branches in the future. 
 

OVERVIEW/NEEDS/BACKGROUND INFO 
An Automated Materials Handler is a mechanical sorter with software that operates in conjunction with 
an Integrated Library System (ILS) to physically sort and distribute thousands of library items per hour. 

During the Intelligent Returns Equipment and AMH Systems RFP project last year, KDL staff reviewed 
multiple AMH systems from several different vendors.  

 
By far, the Lyngsoe product presented by Envisionware stood out. Staff were most impressed with the 
efficiency of the automated sorting process vs. our current manual process, as well as the improved 

ergonomics it provided.  

 

To further research the Lyngsoe system’s fitness for KDL, the Leadership Team approved a small group 

of KDL staff members to visit libraries currently utilizing the same equipment. In February 2023, 8 staff 

members coming from branches, Collection Services, and IT visited both Cincinnati Public Library and 

Dayton Metro Library systems in Ohio to tour facilities and get hands-on experience with the Lyngsoe 

equipment. At the time, we were interested in learning about both the smaller branch sorters and a 

large-scale central sorter for the Service Center.  

 

40



In Cincinnati (where they only have a large central sorter), we learned about a sleek software 
component called the “Tote Manifest,” which has created significant efficiencies for the delivery check-

in process at the branch level. The Tote Manifest software streamlines the delivery check-in process for 

branch staff by creating a single barcode that, when scanned, checks in the contents of an entire tote 
(e.g., check-in more than 50 items with a single click). 

 
 

 
 
 

At Dayton Metro Library, they use both a large central sorter in addition to smaller sorters at their 
branch locations. Dayton Metro Library purposefully “built or remodeled” their branches to 

accommodate the smaller sorters since they are disruptively noisy and required special spaces to 

muffle the cacophony.  This worked well for them because they own their branch buildings, but it is not 
applicable to KDL, as our facilities are owned by the municipalities. This convinced the team that the 
smaller sorters would not benefit KDL and are unnecessary to gain the efficiencies we desire if we invest 

in the Tote Manifest software in conjunction with a large central sorter, a realization that will ultimately 
save KDL significant future dollars.  

 

It is also worth noting that management discussed acquiring an AMH System back in 2016 after seeing 

the equipment at the Public Library Association (PLA) conference in Denver. At that time, the idea was 

tabled and the Collection Services Department was encouraged to examine their current processes to 

see what efficiency gains they could find elsewhere. The Collection Services Department consequently 

hired a logistics firm to analyze the delivery process and redesign it. While they were able to incorporate 

some efficiencies into the existing system, it is still not at the desired level. The AMH System would 

significantly improve the delivery process, and then some. 

41



BENEFITS 
 

A.) Delivery Process Benefits:  

 
The AMH system offers significant improvements to the delivery workflow in the Collection Services 

Department and in the branches. See the chart below for a comparison of current delivery procedures 
and potential AMH improvements. 
 

Current Delivery Process Delivery with Sorter and Tote Manifest 

In Collection Services: 

5 staff members sort materials in 4 hours 4 staff members sort materials in 2 hours 

100 staff hours needed per week to process delivery 40 staff hours needed per week to process delivery 

Can sort 5,000 items in 4 hours Can sort 5,000 items in 2 hours 

Staff physically sort items into 150+ bins and bags, 

subdividing materials by books and AV items, covering 

a large space on foot. Human error inevitably occurs. 

Staff feed items onto a conveyor belt and the machine 

sorts them into correct bins arranged along the belt. 

All sorting is contained in a centralized space and staff 
are not crisscrossing the space. Fewer errors will 

occur. 

Staff must place a printed transit slip into every item 
by hand to ensure that they are sorted into the correct 

bins. 

Only items with patron holds require a printed transit 
slip, using 75% less receipt paper. 

Staff experience wear and tear on knees, hands, feet, 
shoulders, and backs from the physical demand 
required to complete delivery. Every shift, staff lift 

150+ heavy bags and totes by hand and sort them onto 
multiple carts for distribution to the branches.   

Staff will endure far less bodily wear and tear from the 
decreased physical demand of the AMH system, 
preventing and/or minimizing future injuries. Staff 

scanning items into the machine can be seated. Staff 
will have new lift trucks to lift all totes, greatly 
reducing the number of heavy totes staff must 

repeatedly lift for hours each day. 

At the branches: 
Staff manually pull each item out of the bin and scan 
them using an RFID pad. 

Using the Tote Manifest System, staff will scan one 
barcode into the Tote Check-In software, checking in 

all items in the bin at once (e.g., 50 items.) The items 
are now ready to be sorted and shelved. 

Staff must remove transit slips from every item that 
gets checked in from delivery. 

No transit slips to individually remove from every 
item, reducing mess and paper-waste. 

New Hold slips must be printed and put into items that 
have patron holds. 

Items would arrive with hold slips pre-printed, so 
items can be immediately put on the hold shelf for 
patron pickup. Time needed for branch staff to 

unpack delivery is reduced by 60-75%. 

 
Delivery Process Improvements Summary: 

• Staff needed to process delivery reduced by 20%, from 5 people to ~4 people per day. 

• Weekly Collection Services staff hours devoted to delivery reduced from 100 to 40 hours. 

• Time needed to process delivery at branches reduced by 60-75%. 

• Physical demand on staff is greatly reduced, preventing and/or minimizing future injuries. 

• Much less receipt paper used.  

 

 

42



 

B.  Labor Reallocation Benefits: 

 

Collection Services: The AMH system will allow staff to reallocate the time saved on delivery to other, 
equally important tasks. Collection Services is responsible for not only delivery, but also for processing 

incoming and outgoing interlibrary loan (ILL) hold items through the state-wide Michigan eLibrary 
(MelCat) System (around 5,000-6,000 incoming and outgoing ILL items per month), hot spot processing 
(900+ devices in the system), and processing all new items purchased by KDL each month (around 

12,000 items per month).  New item processing is a particularly involved task that needs more time 
devoted to it.  
 

New Item Processing Includes the Following Tasks:  

 

  
Unpacking all shipments of new items 

 

 

“Receiving” all new items in Workflows (KDL’s ILS) to ensure we only pay vendors for 
items we receive 

 Troubleshooting all order discrepancies that occur between the ordering, shipping, 
and receiving process 

 

 

Organizing all new items onto carts, subdivided by items with patron holds, items 
without patron holds, and by branch destination 
 

 

Attaching barcode stickers, RFID tags, and location stickers to all new items 

 

 

Entering catalog information from OCLC into Workflows for every new item 

 

 

Checking in, inserting transit slips, and processing every new item through delivery 

 

 
Breakdown of New Items Processed per Month: 

• 12,000 new items processed per month. 

• This equals 48 full carts of new items, with 250 items per cart. 

• It requires about 8 hours of work to fully process a single cart. 

• The full process takes about 380 hours per month to complete.  

 
Collection Services prioritizes processing new items that have patron holds. Consequently, new items 
without holds pile up, creating a perpetual multi-week backlog of work. With the AMH system, staff time 

can be shifted immediately to cut down this backlog.  Going forward, rather than operating with a 

perpetual backlog of work, CS staff would be able to simply keep up.  

 

43



Additionally, since KDL plans to continue expanding our services and branch locations, Collection 
Services would be better positioned to accommodate the increase in the number of new items 

purchased per month that would naturally follow. Outside of future expansion, through the natural 

process of attrition, Collection Services would require less staff to complete all duties, creating an 
overall labor savings down the road. Consequently, we can do more with less as people resign, or 

reallocate their work to other important work at the department or elsewhere. 
 
KDL Branches: With a 60 - 75% reduction in delivery processing time, branch staff would have much 
more time to engage with patrons and fulfill other duties.  

 
Labor Reallocation Benefits Summary: 

• At SC: More time devoted to processing new materials and MelCat. 
• At Branch: More time devoted to public-facing activities and other essential duties. 

 

 

C. Return on Investment 
 

As outlined above, there are multiple immediate benefits of adding the central sorter and tote check-
in server. There are also monetary benefits to be gained further down the road as we begin to see 
efficiencies. The ROI Calculators that we consulted show returns as early as 3.5 to 4 years. These 

machines normally last 12 – 15 years. Being able to see returns after the first 1/3 of useful life is a good 

investment. Some additional details are shared below: 
 

• At the Service Center, with the 44-bin sorter, we would create a 58% reduction in staff time spent 

on processing delivery. At $16.00 per hour, the cost of that staff time equals a weekly savings of 

$1,150.00, for a potential annual savings of $60,000.00.    
 

• At the branches, with the Tote Manifest expediting the delivery process, the process would be 
83% more efficient with the potential for weekly cost savings of $2,222.22, and an annual cost 
savings of $115,555.00. 

 

Although our labor budget will not change immediately, we will be able to reallocate staff time and 
attention units to other value-added work. Likewise, we can imagine a future where fewer staff 
members will need to be scheduled to perform tasks associated with delivery, and in some cases 

attrition may be a natural outcome. 
 

 

DISADVANTAGES 
The primary disadvantage is cost. The sorter is a large investment up front. However, based on our 
calculations of the return on investment, the sorter will quickly recoup the expense, and continue to 

create process and staffing benefits for KDL well into the future. 
 

Training staff will also take time, but based on our experience in Ohio, the sorter is very easy to use and 
maintain.  

 

44



There will also be a 1–2-week period during construction when the delivery area will need to be set up 
in an alternate location, most likely the bookmobile garage. 
 

COST 
 

Item Description Qty Unit Price Extended Price 

Envisionware 44 Bin AMH Sorter 1 $446,177.70 $446,177.70 

5-Year Maintenance Contract 1  $200,995.00 

Battery Powered Lift Truck  2 $1,446.00 $2,892.00 

Modifications to Mel Workspace 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 

Electrical and Data 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Wall protection  1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

Acoustics in delivery 1 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 

Tote Bins 1000 $17.00 $17,000.00 

Grand Total   $704,064.70 

 
While the costs above are based on purchasing the sorter outright, we did consider a lease option. 

Inflationary interest rates made this a less attractive option.  
 

IMPLEMENTATION 
• Once ordered, the sorter would be delivered and installed within 8 months. 

• During that time, minor renovations would take place, such as adding sound proofing and 
modifications to the current workspace so the sorter will have adequate space and be sonically 
insulated from other work areas in the building. 

• During installation, delivery would need to be moved to another space temporarily, most likely 
the bookmobile garage. 

• Collection Services staff would be trained on using the sorter and tote manifest system. 

• In-person training on the tote manifest system would take place at each branch with RM2s and 

Assistant Branch Librarians. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
The AMH project group recommends that KDL purchase a central sorter, to be located at the Service 
and Meeting Center, for the following reasons: to streamline the delivery process in both Collection 
Services and at the branches; to prevent and/or minimize future staff injuries incurred through the 

current, physically demanding delivery process; to reallocate staff time saved on delivery to other 

pressing tasks; and to save on future labor costs, as fewer staff members will be needed in Collection 
Services to complete delivery tasks. 

 
 
Document History:  

1. First Draft – Liz Guarino 

2. Revision –Liz Guarino, Kurt Stevens, Amanda Johnston 

3. Final Draft – Liz Guarino, Amanda Johnston 

45



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 ISSUE ANALYSIS 

 
 

INTRO 
AGENDA ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION:  Conference Room Audio-Visual Equipment Upgrades 

BOARD MEETING DATES: August 17, 2023 (first reading); September 21, 2023 (second reading) 
TIMELINE: Fall/Winter of 2023 
BUDGET LINE ITEM(S): 101.270.1015.5978.000.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $229,826.96 
 

PURPOSE 
KDL seeks to upgrade the audio-visual (A-V) equipment in the Bruursema Board Room, the Byrds Eye 
View Lab, the Corner Conference Room, and the Grand River Meeting Room, to align it with the current 

standard of technology in the newly renovated White Pines Conference Room and HR Conference 
Room. The upgraded equipment will enable better-functioning virtual meetings between KDL staff, 
our external partners, and other outside parties.  In addition, non-virtual, all in-person meetings held 

in these spaces will benefit from higher-functioning A-V technology to collaborate. Some rooms slated 

for upgrades in this project have no pre-existing A-V equipment and others have outdated equipment 
that does not offer functional virtual meeting capabilities.  
 

OVERVIEW/NEEDS/BACKGROUND INFO 
During the COVID 19 pandemic and subsequent “shutdown”, KDL began heavily using Microsoft 

Teams to stay connected. Since then, the Teams platform has become a staple for meetings at KDL, 

as it has for many organizations. In response to the rise in popularity of the platform, many camera 
and sound system vendors began integrating Teams into their solutions for conference and board 
rooms.   

 
For 2023, KDL budgeted for, and got approved, specific monies to equip various meeting spaces at 

the KDL Service and Meeting Center with these integrated Teams solutions.  We started with a proof-

of-concept, directly with Microsoft, to install Microsoft Teams Room equipment in the White Pines 
Conference Room and the HR Conference Room to see if it would be a good solution for KDL.  This A-
V equipment is specifically designed for in-person & virtual meetings on the Teams platform as well 
as supporting WebEx and Zoom. It enables a whole conference room of people to smoothly interact 

with remote partners via a motion sensitive camera that projects to large television screens. It 

includes smooth, whole-room audio that is sensitive enough to capture all voices in the space, 
regardless of where a speaking participant is sitting, and be clearly heard by remote participants at a 

normal volume. 
 
This technology eliminates the need for in-room participants to each individually log onto a virtual 

meeting from their laptops in order to be seen and heard by remote attendees, which greatly 
reduces the number of disruptive sound issues and camera inconsistencies that create irritation and 
perceived unprofessionalism in hybrid meetings. 

 

46



While the technology has been widely successful and our staff are satisfied with the functionality of 
the product, the installation process through the Microsoft sub-contractor was bumpy and long.  

Consequently, we went to RFP (Request for Proposal) to see who else in the area has experience 

installing, implementing, and supporting Teams Rooms. 
 

The RFP for this project was posted on June 15th. KDL received two bids, one from a very 
knowledgeable and experienced provider and one from a company who is looking for their first 
Teams Solution installation.  After discussions with both respondents, KDL felt more comfortable 
selecting the first candidate, AVI Systems.  AVI has demonstrated experience installing A-V 

equipment that utilizes the Teams platform.  They have also built a sizeable team around this 
technology that includes a specialty group that focuses on Microsoft network performance 
optimization.  

 
Even though we feel AVI is capable of doing an excellent job for KDL, we structured this RFP along a 

“Trust, but Verify” approach.  The installation will take place in two phases. The first phase will be the 

Bruursema Board Room.  If we are pleased with the work AVI Systems does in that room, KDL will 
invite them to complete the remaining 3 conference rooms.  If we are displeased with the work, we 
will go to RFP again to find a new batch of vendors.  The conference rooms slated for upgrades are 

the Bruursema Board Room, the Birds Eye View Lab, the Corner Conference Room, and the Grand 
River Meeting Room.   

 

BENEFITS 
Upgrading the remaining conference rooms has the following benefits: 
 

1. Standardized A-V layout for each conference room at the KDL Service and Meeting Center. 

2. Adds the ability for KDL staff to collaborate virtually while still being scattered throughout 20 

branches. 
3. Adds the ability for KDL partners and vendors to meet with KDL staff virtually using equipment 

specifically designed for virtual meeting spaces, that functions well. 
4. Eliminates previous sound and camera shortcomings that created an unprofessional and 

distracting virtual environment for meetings. 

5. If problems arise, AVI Systems is local and easily able to provide the support needed. 
6. Since this technology has been successful in the first two rooms, creating additional Teams 

Rooms will allow more staff members to use the technology without having to compete for 
space on just two room calendars.   

7. If all goes well, we may consider how to bring these same solutions to the branches for our 
patrons and staff to utilize. 

 

 
DISADVANTAGES 
Cost is the primary disadvantage.  Commercial use equipment (audio, video, microphones, etc.) is 

more costly, but provide better features and last longer than a “Best Buy” home setup.     
 

Note: To ensure effective usage, training materials have been created and IT is always nearby if 

assistance is needed.  Ultimately the goal is to make every room user-friendly.   
 

47



COST 
Product/Service for Four Rooms Cost 

Equipment Costs $147,806.90 

Installation & Integration $42,517.06 

PRO Support & Maintenance – 1 Year $12,691.00 

Shipping & Handling $6,812.00 

Estimated Sound Treatment for Bruursema Board Room $20,000.00 

Tax N/A 

Total $229,826.96 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Due to unique construction properties, the Bruursema Board Room is prone to audio bouncing 
(echoing).  This room will need to undergo special sound treatment prior to the installation of Teams 

Room equipment to eliminate the problem and allow the new equipment to function as designed.  This 
is an additional expense included in the cost sheet above. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 
The installation process will get started in the Fall of 2023 and, depending on the success of Phase 1, 
will most likely wrap up by the end of the year, barring any unforeseen supply chain issues. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
We are asking The Board to approve the selection of AVI Systems as the vendor to complete the Phase 

1 installation of the Bruursema Board Room.  Members of IT have spent significant time with 
representatives of their company and vetted them to their satisfaction.  AVI Systems has the technical 
expertise to complete this project successfully and the previous experience to back it up. Additionally, 

an AVI representative has already visited the KDL Service & Meeting Center to examine our spaces and 

consider them when forming their quote, which gives their bid added accuracy.  The company has 
local offices and installers, enabling them to easily and quickly troubleshoot any installation issues, 
and other support issues down the road that may arise, unlike the previous installer with whom we 

worked. 
 
Document History:  

1. First Draft – Amanda Johnston and Curt Kieliszewski 
2. Revision – Kurt Stevens, Curt Kieliszewski, Amanda Johnston 
3. Final Draft –Amanda Johnston 

48



49



50


	August 2023 Board of Trustees Cover Page
	08.17.2023 Board of Trustee Agenda
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	Meeting Agenda


	07.20.2023- Board Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	Meeting Minutes


	LLC Board-Minutes-08-10-2023
	July Financials
	Check Register - Board Report
	July Voided Checks
	July 2023 Director's  Report
	July for August 2023 Monthly Projects Report
	July 2023 Statistical Summary
	Staff Changes & Anniversaries Aug 2023
	Staff Changes & Anniversaries
	August 2023


	BOARD OF TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE-07.2023
	08 August Packet - Resolution - Tax Rate Request
	RESOLUTION
	Truth in Taxation—2024 Millage Tax Rate Request


	07. July 2023 Tax Rate Resolution Attachment A
	Issue Analysis-AMH-Final
	Board of Trustees
	ISSUE ANALYSIS
	BUDGET LINE ITEM(S):  Fund Balance; 2024 budget amendment



	Conference Room Audio Visual Equipment Upgrades Issue Analysis
	Board of Trustees
	ISSUE ANALYSIS


	2024 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates
	2024 KDL Planned Closed Dates 



